

**Institutional Development for Equity and Access (IDEA)**

**AGENDA**

**DATE: April 19, 2018**

**TIME: 2:30 – 3:50pm**

**LOCATION: Student Services Conference Room (L-105)**

Chair: Nicole Trager (Faculty, Non-Voting)

Members: Janice Townsend (Faculty), Erlinda Jones (Faculty), Jamila Stewart (Staff), John Nguyen (Staff), Catt Wood (Staff), Ryan Pedersen (Manager)  
Dave Belman (Manager), Sabrina Kwist (Ex-Officio Non-Voting), Eric Sanchez (Non-Voting Staff), Sierra Abel (Student)

<b>Item #</b>	<b>Topic/Activity</b>	<b>Lead</b>	<b>Time</b>	<b>Outcome</b>
1.	Welcome and Introductions	Nicole	2	All feel welcome
2.	Agenda and Minute(s) Approval	Nicole	5	Approval
3.	Public Comment	All	3	Information
4.	Student Religious Observance	Nicole, Eric	5	Information
5.	IDEA Website/Past Agenda's & Mins	Nicole, Eric	10	Information, Discussion
6.	EEO Toolkit Revision	Sabrina	20	Discussion
7.	EPLF Proposals Moving to IDEA	Sabrina	10	Discussion
8.	Campus Prayer Space <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Lounge room</li><li>• LMCAS</li><li>• Math Building</li></ul>	All	30	Discussion-Actions
9.	Future Agenda Items	All	5	Future Agenda Items proposed and scheduled

Note-taker: Eric Sanchez

Future 17-18 Meeting Dates:

May 17